
Questions : 1. On page 60-61 of Solicitation package, 52.229-11 requires 

information on Tax on Certain Foreign Procurements – Notice and 

Representation. While the indication in the beginning of the Package is to fill out 

and provide certain information, the part of 52.229-11 is not required, however the 

content and definitions requires information on the Offeror, whether the Offeror is 

a foreign person or not.  

Answer: Tax withholding is not applicable to contracts valued up to $250,000.00 

Question 2. Shall or shall not the Offeror fill out 52.204-26 on page 37 of 

Solicitation Package?  

Answer: Yes, it shall be completed both in the solicitation package and 

www.sam.gov  

Question 3. On page 37 of Solicitation Package 52.212-3 is indicated that: The 

Offeror shall complete only paragraph (b) of this provision if the Offeror has 

completed the annual representations and certification electronically in the 

System for Award Management (SAM). If the Offeror has not completed the 

annual representations and certifications electronically, the Offeror shall 

complete only paragraphs (c) through (v)) of this provision. Does this indication 

mean that only paragraph (b) or (c) shall be filled out and nothing else in the 

section of 52.212-3.  

Answer: Solicitation requires offerors to be registered on www.sam.go and annual 

representation and certification completed before submitting the proposal.  

Question 4. Shall or shall not the Offeror Provide the information and fill out 

sections e.g. (n) and (p) of 52.212-3? 

Answer: Shall be completed online on www.sam.gov   

Question 5. Shall or shall not the Offeror fill in and write in any part of the 

solicitation package the DUNS, Sam or CAGE number?  

Answer: The offeror shall provide DUNS and CAGE codes either filling in the 

paragraph 17a of the cover page SF-1449 or a separate document printed out 

from www.sam.gov . 

http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sam.go/
http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sam.gov/


Question 6. What should be the form to provide the information required in A.2. 

(1) and (2) of Section 3? 

Answer: Any format convenient for the offeror.  

 Question 7. How should the evaluation factors (Section 4) be provided, in a 

special written form or in any special form?  

Answer: Any written document is acceptable addressing all factors and 

subfactors. There is no special form.  

Question 8. Shall the Offeror submit IRS Form W-14?  

Answer: W-14 form is not required for this solicitation.  

 


